Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.qov.uk

To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder

N

From: Kathryn Welch <Kathryn.Welch@arun.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 January 2025 17:16

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Toddington Lane Planning Application (LU/246/24/PL) — Land Ownership

Hi, can this all be uploaded.
Thanks,

Kathryn Welch
Senior Planning Officer, Planning Department

T 1903 737788
E kathwynowslch@ arun.qov.uk




Arun District Councll, Civie Centdre, Maliravers Rd
Litlehampion, West Sussex, BN1T BLF
WOWILATUNL GOV, UK

TYRILT SOUHT

From: Frances Young

Sent: 16 January 2025 14:40

To: Kathryn Welch <Kathryn. Welch®arun.gov.uk>

Cc: Sammy Gearing

Subject: Toddington Lane Planning Application (LU/246/24/PL) — Land Ownership

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
Or opening.

Dear Kathryn
Toddington Lane Planning Application (LU/246/24/PL) — Land Ownership

It has come to our attention that an area in the northern part of the application site, adjacent to the highway, may
be owned by West Sussex County Council Highways. This area is proposed to be used for landscaping for the
scheme.

We have therefore served West Sussex County Council with notice of the planning application for the Toddington
Lane scheme today and enclose a Certificate B form for the current planning application. We would be grateful if
you would please substitute this for the Certificate A which was originally submitted with the planning application.

Please let me know if you require any further information at this stage regarding this matter. The application
boundary remains the same as that for the previous granted planning permission for the site.

Regards
Frances

Frances Young BSc(Hons) MPhil MA(UD) MRTPI CIHCM AIEMA
Planning Director

SY2 Planning

1339 High Road

London

N20 SHR
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